Email per North Associates re representations 068, 060, 061

David Miller [north-associates]

11 January 2016 11:32

Dear Tony,

Further to your email of the 17 December following the recent flood event in Carlisle, | have
set out below our position on behalf of the various representations that have been
previously made and subsequently discussed at the hearing sessions held at the Carlisle
Civic Centre in early December 2015.

For the avoidance of doubt, you will see from the table set out below that none of the sites
we are involved in promoting/supporting were in any way impacted by flood waters.
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